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From: Rob Smith GRO 
To: Tom Beezer <<._._._._._._._._._._._.GRO _> 

r- -----'- --- - --- - --- - - - - - ----- ----- ----- - --- - --- - ---~ - ------------- Cc: Andrew Parsons ! GRO ;, Amy Prime 
<i. _.__ _ _.__ _. _._.cRo 

-- - ---
i._._GRO 

Subject: Re: my voicemail [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945] 

Date: Sat, 16 Mar 2019 18:34:45 +0000 

Importance: Normal 

Inline-Images: imageflccle.PNG; image4f6fb1.PNG; image827c6e.PNG 

Tom 

Just heard from Tony. 1pm is fine. 

He has another appointment at 5.25 that he cannot cancel. He can speak earlier or from 6.30. 
Thanks 

Get Outlook for iOS<https://aka.ms/o0ukef5

On Sat, Mar 16, 20. 19_ at 6:33 PM +0000,. _ "Tom Beezer" [° &" 

GRo_ _ <mailtc1 _ _. _._ _ _. ._._ ..vo._ _ _.. ._ _._ _._ _ > wrote: 

Thanks Rob 
T 

Go The Hammers! 

On 16 Mar 2019, at 18:22, Rob Smith         _._._. cRo _._ _ _._.. _ .-.-. _.... _ _ _.. _._ wrote: 

Tom 

Sorry I missed your call. I was watching West Ham and we were just on a impossible comeback. 

I have dropped Tony a line about the calls and will get back to you. 

I know that he is read in and has spoken To DC. 

I will be in touch. 

Rob 

Get Outlook for iOS<https://aka.ms/oOukef>

On Sat, M

L 
ar 16, 2019 at 5:19 PM +0.000, "Tom Beezer" ~ GRO 

-•-.-•-.-.-•-.-.-.-.-•-.-.-•-.-. -.-.-• -._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._w~_~ _ __~~_~~~ ~~ _. 
GRO s> wrote: 

Rob 

Apologies for my long VM on your mobile.., essentially the Qs are: 
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1) Can Lord Grabiner QC be on a Post Office Board call at 5.15pm on Monday about the recusal issue ? Is 
he read in enough ? Post Office are very wary of such an application and want a full discussion on it. 

2) If LGQC can make the call on Monday then Lord Neuberger can be stood down from the possibility of 
attendance on that call as Post Office have his views already via his helpful note. LGQC would be a fresh 
perspective. 

3) If LGQC can make the Monday call can he also me make a pre call with the GC of Post Office and me at 
some point after 1pm on Monday ? 

4) Lastly, it may be that we send to you tomorrow a short draft note on the recusal issue so LGQC can 
review and comment. 

I am aware that I still need to come back to you to press "go" on the longer LNQC work re appeal merits 
generally. As soon as I have a "go" from the client I'll let you know. I don't have that yet. 

Many thanks 
T 

Tom Beezer 
Partner 
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP 
d: 
m: 
t: 

+ G RO 
. -- -- -- -- -- ---- ----.GRO--- -- -- -- -- -- -- - 

Stay informed: sign up to our e-alerts<https://www.womblebonddickinson.com/uk/preferences>

Join us for Disrupting Disputes 2.0 
20 March 2019 at the British Library 

Book your place here<https://www.womblebonddickinson.com/uk/insights/events/disrupting-disputes-20>

[Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP]<http://> 
womblebonddickinson.com<htip://womblebonddickinson.com><https://www.womblebonddickinson.com>
[Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP Twiter}<hllps://www.twitter.comlwbd_uk> [Womble Bond Dickinson 
(UK) LLP LinkedIn] <https://www.linkedin.com/company/womble-bond-dickinson-uk-11p>

Please consider the environment! Do you need to print this email? 
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The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and may be legally privileged and 
protected by law. rsmithi GRO _ only is authorised to access this e-
mail and any attachments. If you are not rsmithE GRO _., please notify tom.beezer;._........................................_.................................—._,-,-*-:_----:=._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.:._._._._._._._._._._._._._..-._................i 

as soon as 
possible and delete any copies. Unauthorised use, dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of this 
communication or attachments is prohibited and may be unlawful. Information about how we use personal 
data is in our Privacy Policy<https://www.womblebonddickinson.com/uk/pLivacy_pQlicy-> on our website. 

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before 
transmission. Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP accepts no liability for any loss or damage which may be 
caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment. 

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP, is 
neither given nor endorsed by it. 

This email is sent by Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered 
in England and Wales under number OC317661. Our registered office is 4 More London Riverside, London, 
SE1 2AU, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a 
member of the LLP, or an employee or consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration 
number is GB123393627. 

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP is a member of Womble Bond Dickinson (International) Limited, which 
consists of independent and autonomous law firms providing services in the US, the UK, and elsewhere 
around the world. Each Womble Bond Dickinson entity is a separate legal entity and is not responsible for 
the acts or omissions of, nor can bind or obligate, another Womble Bond Dickinson entity. Womble Bond 
Dickinson (international) Limited does not practice law. Please see 
www.womblebonddickinson.com/legal<http://www.womblebonddickinson.com/legal> notices for further 
details. 

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. 

Tom Beezer 
Partner 
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP 
d: 
m: 
t: 
et________GRO_-__-__-, 

GRO 
GRO 

Stay informed: sign up to our e-alerts<https://www.womblebonddickinson.com/uk/preferences>

Join us for Disrupting Disputes 2.0 
20 March 2019 at the British Library 

Book your place here<https://www.womblebonddickinson.com/uk/insights/events/disrupting-disputes-20>

[Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP]<http://> 
womblebonddickinson.com<https://www.womblebonddickinson.com> 
[Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP Twiter]<https://www.twitter.comlwbd_uk> [Womble Bond Dickinson 
(UK) LLP LinkedIn] <https://www.linkedin.com/company/womble-bond-dickinson-uk-1lp/>
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This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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